

Meeting Date 11/07/2024 Meeting Location: Conference Room

Members present	Lara Alnajjar, Debbie Garcia, Paul Paquin, Ma Adorra Abella, Marty
Members absent	Melisa Carter, Mike McGinn
Constituency group represented	

I. Called to order at 3:05 pm. by Lara Alnajjar

II. Approval of Minutes for (10/01/24)

DISCUSSION NOTES	Docking station for school
CONCLUSIONS	purchase Dell docking station that cost \$199
ACTION ITEMS	
They were ordered for school	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	Photo Booth for students
CONCLUSIONS	We will have during our next dance
ACTION ITEMS	
The lions will order it and bring it to school	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Letter B
DISCUSSION	Grade letter B was announced to all school
CONCLUSIONS	Will Have a Barbecue in the cafeteria by the principal for students and staff on 11/14
ACTION ITEMS	
Ms. Garcia will serve lunch for all student and staff to celebrate	
I. Reports	
REPORTS TO REVIEW	Math Tutoring classes

DISCUSSION	State Tutoring Classes will start next week
CONCLUSIONS	Will Have a Barbecue in the cafeteria by the principal for students and staff on 11/14
ACTION ITEMS	
Students that they qualify for math tutoring are having a schedule change	
I. Reports	
REPORTS TO REVIEW	Penny War between grade Levels
DISCUSSION	We start with pennies then gradually introduce silver coins and dollar bills to overshadow them resulting into negative impact.
CONCLUSIONS	This will happen after thanksgiving it gets very competitive and brings joy to our school
ACTION ITEMS	
The money will go toward buying food for families in need.	

II. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Photo Booth by the Lions
DISCUSSION NOTES	Will set the dance date and let them know
RESOLUTION	
The lions will purchase the booth and bring it to school	

ITEM TITLE	Appreciation gifts for teachers before thanksgiving
DISCUSSION NOTES	The lions will make small notes with candy and bring it to the teachers
RESOLUTION	
They will pass it to the teachers to show them gratitude	

ITEM TITLE	Benchmark testing
DISCUSSION NOTES	It will occur first week of December; school needs some hard candy for the students
RESOLUTION	
Will get hard candy donated by the lions to all student during testing	

III. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

IV. Submission of items for next agenda.

V. The meeting was adjourned at 3:38 pm. by Lara Alnajjar

